
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader













































1


Harrison, Sarah B (DEC)


From: Hope Sterling <hsterling@spohndisposal.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 8:45 AM
To: Harrison, Sarah B (DEC)
Subject: Re: Spohn's Disposal Service Inc. Recyclables Handling & Recovery Facility, Activity #22r10006, 2021 


Annual Report


ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or 


unexpected emails. 


 


Good morning Sarah, 
 
Yes, all 8 tons were processed at the OHSWA Leland Ave facility in Utica. 
That is the only location we process through. 
 
Thank you, 
Hope 


From: Harrison, Sarah B (DEC) <Sarah.Harrison@dec.ny.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 8:28 AM 
To: Hope Sterling <hsterling@spohndisposal.com> 
Subject: RE: Spohn's Disposal Service Inc. Recyclables Handling & Recovery Facility, Activity #22r10006, 2021 Annual 
Report  
  
Thank you for the report!  
  
Overall, everything looks good. One question, did all 8 tons of single stream recyclables get processed at the OHSWA 
Leland Ave facility in Utica? 
  
You can email the Annual report to me and/or to SWMFannualreportR6@dec.ny.gov.  
  
Thanks, 
  


 
  


From: Hope Sterling <hsterling@spohndisposal.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 1:54 PM 
To: Harrison, Sarah B (DEC) <Sarah.Harrison@dec.ny.gov> 
Subject: Spohn's Disposal Service Inc. Recyclables Handling & Recovery Facility, Activity #22r10006, 2021 Annual Report 
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ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or 


unexpected emails. 


  


Good afternoon Sarah, 
  
I just returned from vacation and found upon opening the mail, that you didn't receive our annual report for 
2021 back in March. 
  
Originally we sent it in on the wrong forms, that had reprinted date of 12/20 at the bottom. 
Attached please find the corrected report we mailed back on 3/15 when you emailed the owner. 
  
If you need anything additional, please let me know. Also should I mail or email this anywhere else? My cell 
phone # is listed below, so please feel free to reach out immediately if you need anything updated. 
  
Thank you so much for your help! 
Hope Sterling 
  
Spohn's Disposal Service, Inc. 
PO Box 297 
Mohawk, NY 13407 
Office: (315) 866‐8820 
Cell: (315) 868‐1894 







